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November 16, 1955

Dear George:

The Communications Division currently employs one field

~ engineer, whose duties in connection with the testing of System 1
have required him to be at the remote test site four or five days per
week, most weeks since testing began September 12.
b It has been the Company's practice in other Divisions to pay

men assigned to remote locations for test purposes some additional
compensation based on the nature of the work to be performed, con-
ditions at the field location and increased responsibility associated
with being the Company's representative at such tests. These con-
siderations are separate from those of travel and the necessity of
establishing a separate residence where that is required.

We propose to compensate our field engineer with a 10% 7
additional allowance for the time he is actually at a remote test site; M f:
- such compensation to be retroactive. This rate seems appropriate ﬂ ‘ .‘,4‘ T
to other similar circumstances in the Company and to the practice A
of a number of other companies.

Such additional compensation will be a direct charge to the
Contract. Your approval of this arrangement is requested.

Very truly yours,
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